
    

  

      

“ PSMOOL OF MEDICINE. wo po et. : ._ DEPARTMENT OF PATHOLOGY ANDONCOLOGY © July 2,-1962 -- 

nee us tsa. vod. Edgar Hoover, Esq:, Director. {0 
Sederal Bureau of Investigation © j- 

_ United States: Department ‘of Justice’ 
Washington, D, C- 20535 

  

/ Re: Warren Report 

  

- Dear Mr. Hoover: , - , ; pe i, eo Cote 

Ro-reading my letter to you of Tune. 8, 1968, from which an- - 22. 
...answer has not yet been received, - reveals’ omission to ask for ° 

oye, results of the chemical, and/or spectrographic, _and/ or neutrof ” 
wet Activation analysis of Commission Exhibit 399. 

  

   

  

   
*..* Tshould now like to formally ask for the results obtained by 

‘chemical, and/or spectrographic, and/or neutron activation 
{xuclear bombardment) analysis of Commission Exhibits 395, 

S22, and 843 together with similar. studies on any other missles 
or fragments removed from the late President Kennedy or 

- Governor John Connally arising from the assassination in Dallas. . 
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